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July 11, 2025 
 
 
VIA RESS 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319,  
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4  
Attention: Acting Registrar  
 
 
Dear Mr. Murray, 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”) 
 2024 Rebasing – Phase 3 
 Board File No.: EB-2025-0064 
 
We are counsel to Three Fires Group Inc. (“TFG”) and Minogi Corp. (“MC”) in the above-noted 
proceeding. Please see below, pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2, TFG and MC’s time 
estimates (by panel) and topic areas for questioning the technical conference scheduled for July 
16, 2025 (and continuing, if necessary, on July 17). 
 
Panel 1: 10 minutes 

- Integrated Resource Planning (“IRP”) alternatives 
- Customer engagement (including on IRP) 

 
Panel 2: N/A 
 
Panel 3: 5 minutes 

- Bill impacts (general service) 
 
Panel 4: 5 minutes 

- Bill impacts 
- Rate Harmonization Implementation Plan 
- Interruptible rate classes 

 
Panel 5: 5 minutes 

- Interruptible rate classes 
 

We may be able to reduce our time estimates depending on EGI’s responses to other 

intervenors during the technical conference. 
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jonathan McGillivray 
for DT Vollmer 

 
c. Reggie George, TFG 
 Dr. Don Richardson, MC 


